Jessica Green-Jackson

Registered Nurse

Flanagan, IL 61740 jessicagreen8629_jms@indeedemail.com +1 815 503 2380

12 years experience as a Registered Nurse. 5 in med-surg-peds. 3 Home Heath. 4 Long Term Care. Currently employed in remote nursing. Self-disciplined with excellent communication skills. Proficient in catheter care/changes/irrigation. IV care (PICC, peripheral, ports), starts, phlebotomy. Wound care, wound vac application.

Charting experience included OASIS, PCC and Cority.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Nurse Assessor

The Helper Bees - TX July 2021 to Present

Patient assessments conducted online via email and zoom meetings. Job duties include writing detailed reports on findings, completing medication lists, physician lists, hospitalization information and care plan reviews. Goal is to maintain the insured patient's independence at home while decreasing cost across the board.

Stay at Home Mom

Home

March 2021 to July 2021

Currently on maternity.

Registered Nurse

ESP Nursing Agency October 2020 to April 2021

Contract agency nurse at El Paso IL geriatric facility.

RN Staff Nurse

PRN Nurses

August 2020 to October 2020

Agency nurse in LTC and Rehab setting. Caring for patients, various shift, various duties. Medication administration, wound care, charting using PCC, Matrix, paper. Communication w/ Leadership, MD's and family as needed.

Nurse Case Manager

Randstad - Atlanta, GA July 2020 to August 2020 Work from home, COVID related contract for State Farm. 4wks use Corty charting. Communication w/ employees, up to 24 at a time. Identifying symptoms and testing, date specific. Clearing recovered for work place duty.

Registered Nurse

GOOD SAMARITAN HOME - Pontiac, IL January 2019 to May 2020

PCC computer charting w/ compliance of New Medicare/Medicaid regulations.

Manage nightly care of 20-40 residents in LTC facility. Coordinate care with residents, PCP, families and other staff. Wound care experience, including measuring, monitoring, treating and trouble shooting. Proficient in wound vac care application.

RN Staff Nurse

Accolade Healthcare - Pontiac, IL October 2018 to January 2020

PCC computer charting w/ compliance of New Medicare/Medicaid regulations.

Manage daily care of 20-35 residents in LTC facility. Coordinate care with residents, PCP, families and other staff. Wound care experience, including measuring, monitoring, treating and trouble shooting. Proficient in wound vac care application.

RN Staff Nurse

Petersen Health Care - Flanagan, IL May 2017 to January 2019

Responsible for managing care of 47+ residents at long term care facility. Delegate tasks to appropriate staff. Chart in compliance with Medicare/Medicaid. Assess, communicate and coordinate care of residents with other staff, family members & physicians.

Nurse Case Manager

OSF Home Care - Normal, IL February 2014 to May 2017

Case Manage 20-30 patients as their Home Health Nurse. Coordinate visits, physical assessments, EPIC charting w/ ICD-10 coding compliance. Blood draws and bodily samples. Communication w/ PCP, order updated, coumadin monitoring. Patient and family education. Orienter training.

Education

Associate Degree in Applied Science in Nursing

Illinois Valley Community College - Oglesby, IL May 2002 to June 2009

Nursing Licenses

RN

State: IL

Skills

- EMR experience, ICD-10 knowledge (4 years)
- Med Surg
- Home Health
- LTC, Rehab to Home (2 years)
- Epic
- Phlebotomy
- Catheter Care
- Medication Administration
- Hospital Experience

Certifications and Licenses

CPR/AED

September 2019 to September 2021

BLS for Healthcare Providers

September 2019 to September 2021

Additional Information

Over 12 years nursing experience. 5 communicating primarily on the phone, zoom and through email. 7+ years using various EMR's. Patient and family focused with attention to detail.